

Section I
 Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
 and Negotiated Rulemaking

NONE

Section II
 Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Opticianry

RULE NO.: 64B12-16.003 RULE TITLE: Apprenticeship Requirements and Training Program

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule amendment is intended to incorporate the revised application for apprenticeship requirements and training programs. .

SUMMARY: The Board proposes to incorporate a revised application regarding apprenticeship requirements and training programs.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 484.005, 484.007(1)(d)4. FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.0635, 484.002, 484.007(1)(d)4. FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Janet Hartman, Executive Director, Board of Opticianry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B12-16.003 Apprenticeship Requirements and Training Program.

(1) Any persons seeking to be registered as an apprentice optician shall submit to the Board an Optician Apprentice Application for Registration (Form DH-MQA 1180, revised ~~7/2020~~ ~~11/19~~), hereby adopted and incorporated by reference, which can be obtained from the Board’s website at <http://www.floridasopticianry.gov>, or at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-12061>. All apprenticeship training must be conducted by the sponsor(s) with whom the apprentice is currently registered with the Agency. Credits shall be granted to apprentices if the training is properly documented according to this rule. An apprentice shall not receive credit for any training received from a person other than the properly registered sponsor(s). However, an apprentice can receive credit for attending continuing education courses by a board-approved provider pursuant to this rule.

(2) An apprentice shall have no more than two sponsors at any given time. If an apprentice has two sponsors, one sponsor shall be the primary sponsor responsible for the secondary sponsor and the apprentice. ~~The apprentice shall be responsible for the completion, filing, signature and verification of the Apprenticeship Sponsor Form (DH MQA 1063, revised 07/16) which is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference, which can be obtained from the Board’s website at~~ <http://www.floridasopticianry.gov>, or at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07605>. The secondary sponsor may work with the apprentice in a store or office other than the primary store or office as long as the apprentice works under the apprenticeship requirements and training program.

(3) through (6) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 484.005, 484.007(1)(d)4. FS. Law Implemented 456.0635, 484.002, 484.007(1)(d)4. FS. History–New 10-12-80, Amended 8-31-83, 8-30-84, Formerly 21P-16.03, Amended 3-5-87, 7-15-87, 1-26-88, 3-30-89, 10-17-90, 5-27-92, 9-30-92, 1-27-93, Formerly 21P-16.003, Amended 9-14-93, 5-2-94, Formerly 61G13-16.003, Amended 2-21-96, 4-23-97, Formerly 59U-16.003, Amended 10-1-97, 2-16-99, 6-25-02, 4-11-06, 9-27-06, 4-19-07, 11-

20-07, 5-25-09, 11-29-09, 5-19-10, 4-9-12, 5-22-14, 7-17-14, 12-6-16, 9-11-18, 2-28-19, 7-4-19, 7-30-20, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Opticianry
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Opticianry
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 30, 2020
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: December 18, 2020

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Freshwater Fish and Wildlife

RULE NO.: 68A-15.006
RULE TITLE: Regulations Relating to Miscellaneous Areas

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the proposed rule amendment is to adjust how season dates are described to better conform to calendar year changes on miscellaneous areas and adjust specific area regulations regarding centerfire rifles during small game season in response to proposed changes in rule 68A-15.004, F.A.C. The effect of the proposed rule amendment will be to enable the agency to better manage fish and wildlife resources and public use on miscellaneous areas.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendment would adjust how season dates are described to better conform to calendar year changes on miscellaneous areas and adjust specific area regulations regarding centerfire rifles during small game season in response to proposed changes in rule 68A-15.004, F.A.C. Additionally, the proposed rule amendment would provide non-substantive technical changes, such as grammatical corrections, language standardization, or clarification of an existing rule.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The nature of the rule and the preliminary analysis conducted to determine whether a SERC was required.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: Article IV, Section 9, Florida Constitution.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: Article IV, Section 9, Florida Constitution.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: During the Commission’s regular meeting February 25 – 26, 2020, 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., each day.

PLACE: Live video conference broadcast via Adobe Connect and The Florida Channel.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the ADA Coordinator, at (850)488-6411. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: George Warthen, Director, Division of Hunting and Game Management, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1600.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

68A-15.006 Regulations Relating to Miscellaneous Areas.

- (1) through (2) No change.
- (3) Babcock Ranch Preserve.
 - (a) Open season (in the Tier I hunt area):
 - 1. Archery – Opening 49 days prior the first day of the Zone A antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C., and closing 10 days thereafter (Saturdays, Sundays, Mondays and Tuesdays only) August 1-4 and August 8-11.
 - 2. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 14 days prior to the first day of the Zone A antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing two days thereafter September 5-7.
 - 3. Family – Opening the first day of the Zone A antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 1 day thereafter and reopening 90 days later and closing 1 day thereafter September 19-20 and December 19-20.
 - 4. General gun for mobility-impaired – Opening 77 days after the first day of the Zone A antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter December 5-7.
 - 5. General gun – Opening 7 days after the first day of the Zone A antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 9 days thereafter, reopening 68 days later and closing 2 days thereafter (Saturdays, Sundays, and Mondays only) September 26-28, October 3-5 and December 12-14.
 - 6. Small game – Opening 112 days after the first day of the Zone A antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004,

F.A.C. and closing 15 days thereafter, reopening 13 days later and closing 1 day thereafter January 9-24 and February 6-7 (Saturdays and Sundays only).

7. Spring turkey – Opening the first day of spring turkey season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 9 days thereafter (Saturdays, Sundays, and Mondays only) March 6-8 and 13-15.

8. through 9. No change.

(b) No change.

(c) Regulations controlling activities within the Tier I hunt area:

1. through 14. No change.

15. Taking wildlife with centerfire rifles is prohibited during small game season.

(d) Regulations controlling activities in the Tier II hunt areas:

1. through 13. No change.

14. Taking wildlife with centerfire rifles is prohibited during small game season.

(e) through (f) No change.

(4) through (6) No change.

PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE: July 1, 2021

Rulemaking Authority Art. IV, Sec 9, Fla. Const. Law Implemented Art IV, Sec 9, Fla. Const. History—New 12-9-99, Amended 5-13-02, 5-1-03, 5-23-04, 7-1-06, 7-1-08, 7-1-09, 7-1-10, 11-9-10, 7-1-11, 7-1-12, 8-1-13, 7-1-14, 7-1-15, 7-1-16, 7-1-17, 7-1-18, 7-1-19, 7-1-20, 9-13-20, 7-1-21.

BE ADVISED THAT THESE PROPOSED RULES MAY BE FILED FOR ADOPTION AS SOON AS POSSIBLE FOLLOWING THE COMMISSION MEETING AT WHICH THEY ARE CONSIDERED IF THE RULES ARE NOT CHANGED. IF CHANGED, THE RULES MAY BE FILED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AFTER PUBLICATION OF A NOTICE OF CHANGE IN THE F.A.R.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: George Warthen, Director, Division of Hunting and Game Management, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1600.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 17, 2020

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 19, 2020

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Freshwater Fish and Wildlife

RULE NO.: 68A-15.063
 RULE TITLE: Specific Regulations for Wildlife Management Areas - Northwest Region

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the proposed rule amendment is to revise specific area regulations on Wildlife Management Areas (WMAs) in the Northwest Region, adjust specific area regulations regarding the use of centerfire rifles during small game season in response to proposed changes in rule 68A-15.004, F.A.C., and adjust how season dates are described to better conform to calendar year changes. The effect of the proposed rule amendment will be to enable the agency to better manage fish and wildlife resources and public use on WMAs.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendment would adjust how season dates are described to better conform to calendar year changes, adjust specific area regulations regarding the use of centerfire rifles during small game season in response to proposed changes in rule 68A-15.004, F.A.C., and revise specific area regulations on Wildlife Management Areas (WMAs) in the Northwest Region as follows:

Aucilla WMA – allow hunting with centerfire rifles during small game season.

Apalachicola WMA – allow hunting with centerfire rifles during small game season.

Apalachicola WMA, Bradwell Unit – allow hunting with centerfire rifles during small game season.

Beaverdam Creek WMA – allow hunting with centerfire rifles during small game season.

Blackwater WMA – remove quota requirement for each of the four 2-day Field Trial Area quail hunts; change the four 2-day quail hunts in the Field Trial Area from 2 consecutive hunts every other week in February to one hunt weekly during February; and adjust dog collar rules conflicting with 68A-12.007.

Blackwater WMA, Hutton Unit – shift the September wild hog-dog hunt to occur the second weekend of the month each year (instead of the third weekend) to avoid overlapping with dove field hunts.

Box-R WMA – establish a bag limit of 1 antlerless deer per quota permit during archery season; establish that mourning and white-winged dove may be hunted each Saturday and Sunday during Phase 1 of mourning and white-winged dove season; and allow hunting with centerfire rifles during small game season.

Chipola River WMA – allow hunting with centerfire rifles during small game season except in the Hayes Spring Run and Waddell Mill Creek areas.

Choctawhatchee River WMA – remove all check station requirements during spring turkey season; and allow hunting with centerfire rifles during small game season.

Econfina Creek WMA – allow hunting with centerfire rifles during small game season.

Econfina Creek WMA, Fitzhugh Carter Tract – allow hunting with centerfire rifles during small game season.

Escambia River WMA – allow hunting with centerfire rifles during small game season.

Escribano Point WMA – allow hunting with centerfire rifles during small game season.

Flint Rock WMA – allow hunting with centerfire rifles during small game season.

Joe Budd WMA – establish that mourning and white-winged dove may be hunted the first and second Saturdays during Phase 1 of mourning and white-winged dove season.

Lafayette Creek WMA – allow hunting with centerfire rifles during small game season.

Perdido River WMA – allow hunting with centerfire rifles during small game season.

Plank Road WMA – prohibit public access during the mobility-impaired general gun hunt except for individuals permitted to participate in the hunt (including guest hunter and non-hunting assistant); during the mobility-impaired general gun hunt allow mobility-impaired hunters to harvest antlerless deer (1 antlerless deer per quota permit); and fix errors related to the start dates for open seasons.

Point Washington WMA – change reference of “common moorhen” to “common gallinule.”

Yellow River WMA – allow hunting with centerfire rifles during small game season.

Additionally, the proposed rule amendment would provide non-substantive technical changes, such as grammatical corrections, language standardization, or clarification of an existing rule.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The nature of the rule and the preliminary analysis conducted to determine whether a SERC was required.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal

for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: Article IV, Section 9, Florida Constitution n; Section 379.2223, 375.313, Florida

LAW IMPLEMENTED: Article IV, Section 9, Florida Constitution n; Sections 379.2223, 375.313, Florida Statutes.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: During the Commission’s regular meeting February 25-26, 2021, 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., each day.

PLACE: Live video conference broadcast via Adobe Connect and The Florida Channel.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the ADA Coordinator, at (850)488-6411. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: George Warthen, Director, Division of Hunting and Game Management, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1600.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

68A-15.063 Specific Regulations for Wildlife Management Areas – Northwest Region.

(1) Apalachee Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open season:

1. General gun – Open the first 69 days of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. ~~November 26-29 and December 12 through February 14~~ (Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays closed to hunting in Zones A and B, except hunting is allowed the Friday after Thanksgiving).

2. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 29 days thereafter ~~October 24 through November 22~~.

3. No change.

4. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 9 days after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter ~~December 5-7~~.

5. No change.

6. Duck, geese and coot – On Tuesdays, Thursdays, Saturdays and Sundays of the duck and coot season established in rule ~~Rule~~ 68A-13.003, F.A.C.

7. No change.

8. Quail (Zone A) – Opening 10 days after the second Saturday in December and closing 54 days thereafter ~~22~~

~~through February 14 (Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays closed to hunting).~~

9. through 10. No change.

(b) through (d) No change.

(2) Apalachicola Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open seasons:

1. General gun – Open the first 58 days of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. ~~November 26-29 and December 12 through February 3.~~

2. Small game – Opening the second Saturday of November and closing the last day of quail season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. (except during general gun season) ~~November 14-25, November 30 through December 11 and February 4 through March 7.~~

3. through 5. No change.

6. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 29 days thereafter ~~October 24 through November 22.~~

7. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 9 days after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter ~~December 5-7.~~

8. Muzzleloading gun and archery – Opening the day after the last day of general gun season and closing 10 days thereafter ~~February 4-14.~~

9. through 13. No change.

(b) through (d) No change.

(3) Apalachicola Wildlife Management Area – Bradwell Unit.

(a) Open season:

1. General gun – Opening the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 3 days thereafter and reopening the second Saturday in December and closing 4 days thereafter ~~November 26-29 and December 12-16.~~

2. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 6 days thereafter and reopening 2 days later and closing 8 days thereafter ~~October 24-30 and November 2-9.~~

3. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 9 days after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter ~~December 2-7.~~

4. Family hunt – December 22-24, reopening 1 day prior to the third Saturday in January and closing 2 days thereafter and reopening 12 days later and closing 2 days thereafter ~~January 15-17 and January 29-31.~~

5. Small game – Opening 12 days prior to the first day of Zone D ~~the zone~~ antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 8 days thereafter, and reopening on the first Saturday following the close of the first family hunt and closing 8 days thereafter.

6. Spring turkey – Opening the first day of spring turkey season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 1 day thereafter and reopening 12 days later and closing 2 days thereafter ~~March 20-21 and April 2-4.~~

7. through 11. No change.

(b) through (d) No change.

(4) Blackwater Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open seasons in the still hunt area (which includes that portion of the area south of State Road 4, except for the field trial area, and that portion of the area north of State Road 4, except for the dog hunt area).

1. General gun – Opening the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 3 days thereafter and reopening the third Saturday in December and closing 53 days thereafter ~~November 26-29 and December 19 through February 10.~~

2. Family still hunt – Opening the second Saturday in December and closing 1 day thereafter ~~12-13.~~

3. Small game – Opening the second Saturday of November and closing the last day of quail season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. (except during general gun season) ~~November 14-15, November 30 through December 18 and February 11 through March 7.~~

4. through 5. No change.

6. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 29 days thereafter ~~October 24 through November 22.~~

7. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 9 days after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter ~~December 5-7.~~

8. Muzzleloading gun and archery – Opening 8 days after the last day of general gun season and closing 10 days thereafter ~~February 18-28.~~

9. through 14. No change.

(b) Open seasons in the dog hunt area (which includes that portion of the area north of State Road 4 and west of Three Notch Road, east of Mason West Road, and north of Camp Henderson Road; and that portion of the area north of State Road 4, west of Beaver Creek Highway and Hurricane Lake Road, and east of Belandville Road; and that portion of the area north of Forest Road R47, north of Eadie Cotton Road and Peadar Bridge Road, west of Sherman Kennedy Road, south of Mattie Kennedy Road and Kennedy Bridge Road, west of Bullard Church Road, and east of Beaver Creek Highway and Hurricane Lake Road):

1. General gun dog – Opening the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 3 days thereafter, reopening the third Saturday in December and closing 15 days thereafter, and reopening 15 days later and closing 23 days thereafter ~~November 26-29,~~

~~December 19 through January 3 and January 18 through February 10.~~

2. General gun still – Opening 16 days after the third Saturday in December and closing 13 days thereafter January 4-17.

3. Family still hunt – Opening the second Saturday in December and closing 1 day thereafter 12-13.

4. Small game – Opening the second Saturday of November and closing the last day of quail season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. November 14-25, November 30 through December 18 and February 11 through March 7.

5. through 6. No change.

7. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 29 days thereafter October 24 through November 22.

8. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 9 days after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter December 5-7.

9. Muzzleloading gun and archery – Opening 8 days after the last day of general gun dog season and closing 10 days thereafter February 18-28.

10. Fox, raccoon, opossum and bobcat – May 1 through the Sunday prior to the youth turkey hunt March 7, in that portion of the dog hunt area east of Belandville Road.

11. through 15. No change.

(c) Open seasons in the field trial area (which includes that portion of the area bounded by Coldwater Creek on the northwest, the western boundary of Blackwater State Forest to the west and south, County Road 191 on the southeast, and on a line running west 3/4 mile from the intersection of County Road 191 and Coldwater Horse Trail, then north one mile and then three miles west to Coldwater Creek at a point 1/2 mile northeast of the Coldwater Recreation Area):

1. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 29 days thereafter October 24 through November 22.

2. Family still hunt – Opening the second Saturday in December and closing 1 day thereafter 12-13.

3. Muzzleloading gun and archery – Opening the third Friday in January and closing 2 days thereafter 15-17.

4. through 6. No change.

7. Quail – Opening the first ~~Wednesday~~ Monday in February and closing 1 day ~~3 days~~ thereafter, and reopening 4 days later and closing 1 day thereafter, reopening 8 days later and closing 1 day thereafter, reopening 4 days later and closing 1 day thereafter the third Monday in February and closing 3 days thereafter.

8. through 9. No change.

(d) through (e) No change.

(f) General regulations:

1. through 3. No change.

4. The taking or pursuing of deer, fox or coyote with dogs is prohibited in that portion of the dog hunt area east of Belandville Road unless each dog is equipped and monitored with devices that allow ~~remote tracking~~ and behavior correction. The device(s) must be attached by a collar or similar means and must be used to prevent dog egress into unauthorized areas. ~~The remote tracking device(s) would include Global Positioning System (GPS) or telemetry tracking. Effective Date: The correction device requirement in this rule shall not take effect until July 1, 2016.~~

5. through 12. No change.

13. Taking wildlife with a centerfire rifle is prohibited during the small game season and quail season.

(5) Blackwater Wildlife Management Area – Hutton Unit.

(a) Open season:

1. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 3 days thereafter and reopening the 1 day later and closing 4 days thereafter October 24-27 and October 28 through November 1.

2. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 9 days after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter December 5-7.

3. Quail – Opening 1 day prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004 F.A.C. and closing 1 day thereafter, reopening 18 days later and closing 1 day thereafter, reopening 4 days later and closing 1 day thereafter, reopening 8 days later and closing 1 day thereafter, reopening 4 days later and closing 1 day thereafter, reopening 48 days later and closing 1 day thereafter, and reopening 6 days later and closing 1 day thereafter November 25-26, December 14-15, 19-20 and 28-29, January 2-3, February 20-21, and February 27-28.

4. General gun – Opening 51 days after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 3 days thereafter and reopening 1 day later and closing 4 days thereafter January 16-19 and 20-24.

5. Mobility-impaired general gun – Opening the last Friday in January and closing 2 days thereafter and reopening 5 days later and closing 2 days thereafter January 29-31 and February 5-7.

6. No change.

7. Spring turkey – Opening the first day of spring turkey season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C and closing 2 days thereafter, reopening 11 days later and closing 2 days thereafter and reopening 12 days later and closing 2 days thereafter March 20-22, April 2-4 and 16-18.

8. Wild hog-dog – Opening the third Friday and closing 2 days thereafter in May, June, July, and August, and reopening the second Friday and closing 2 days thereafter in September.

9. through 11. No change.

(b) through (d) No change.

(6) No change.

(7) Joe Budd Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open season:

1. Archery – Opening 1 day prior to the second Saturday in December and closing 30 days thereafter ~~later~~ (Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays only).

2. Archery and muzzleloading gun – Opening 5 days after the last day of ~~close~~ of archery season and closing 16 days thereafter (Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays only).

3. through 5. No change.

6. Dove – During the first and second Saturdays ~~Saturday~~ of the first phase of the mourning dove and white-winged dove season established by Rule 68A-13.008, F.A.C.

7. No change.

(b) through (c) No change.

(d) General regulations:

1. through 12. No change.

13. Taking wildlife with centerfire rifles is prohibited during small game season.

(8) Point Washington Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open season:

1. General gun – Open the first 58 days of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. ~~November 26-29 and December 12 through February 3.~~

2. Small game – Opening the second Saturday of November and closing the last day of quail season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. (except during general gun season) ~~November 14-25, November 30 through December 11 and February 4 through March 7.~~

3. No change.

4. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 29 days thereafter ~~October 24 through November 22.~~

5. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 9 days after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter ~~December 5-7.~~

6. Archery and muzzleloading gun – Opening 1 day after the last day of general gun season and closing 10 days thereafter ~~February 4-14.~~

7. Migratory game birds – During September duck, dove and rail and common gallinule ~~moorhen~~ seasons established by Rules 68A-13.003 and 68A-13.008, F.A.C.

8. through 9. No change.

(b) through (c) No change.

(d) General regulations:

1. through 7. No change.

8. Taking wildlife with centerfire rifles is prohibited during small game season.

(9) Talquin Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open season:

1. General gun – Open the first 27 days of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. ~~November 27-29 and December 12 through January 3~~ (Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays only).

2. Small game – Opening 5 days after the last day of general gun season and closing the last day of gray squirrel season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. ~~January 8 through March 7~~ (Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays only).

3. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 29 days thereafter ~~October 24 through November 22~~ (Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays only).

4. through 9. No change.

(b) through (c) No change.

(d) General regulations:

1. through 5. No change.

6. Taking wildlife with centerfire rifles is prohibited during small game season.

(10) Ochlocknee River Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open season:

1. Archery and muzzleloading gun – Open the first 27 days of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. ~~November 27-29 and December 12 through January 3~~ (Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays only).

2. Small game – Opening 5 days after the last day of archery and muzzleloading gun season and closing the last day of gray squirrel season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. ~~January 8 through March 7~~ (Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays only).

3. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 29 days thereafter ~~October 24 through November 22~~ (Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays only).

4. through 7. No change.

(b) through (c) No change.

(d) General regulations:

1. through 5. No change.

6. Taking wildlife with centerfire rifles is prohibited during small game season.

(11) Tate's Hell Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open season:

1. General gun – Open the first 58 days of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. ~~November 26-29 and December 12 through February 3.~~

2. Small game – Opening the second Saturday of November and closing the last day of quail season established

by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. (except during general gun season) ~~November 14-25, November 30 through December 11 and February 4 through March 7.~~

3. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 29 days thereafter October 24 through November 22.

4. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 9 days after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter December 5-7.

5. Muzzleloading gun and archery – Opening the day after the last day of general gun season and closing 10 days thereafter February 4-14.

6. through 12. No change.

(b) through (c) No change.

(d) General regulations:

1. through 6. No change.

7. Taking wildlife with centerfire rifles is prohibited during small game season.

(12) Tate’s Hell Wildlife Management Area – Womack Creek Unit.

(a) Open season:

1. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 8 days thereafter October 24 through November 2.

2. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 9 days after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter December 5-7.

3. Small game – Opening the second Saturday of November and closing the last day of quail season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. (except during general gun season) November 14-25, November 30 through December 11, December 21-23 and January 6 through March 7.

4. General gun still – Open during the first 13 days of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. November 26-29 and December 12-20.

5. through 7. No change.

8. Spring turkey – Opening the first day of spring turkey season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 3 days thereafter, reopening 9 days later and closing 3 days thereafter, and reopening 4 days later and closing 3 days thereafter March 20-23, and April 1-4 and 8-11.

9. through 10. No change.

11. Wild hog-dog – Opening the day after the last day of following the general gun dog season and closing 12 days thereafter.

(b) through (c) No change.

(d) General regulations:

1. through 4. No change.

5. Taking wildlife with centerfire rifles is prohibited during small game season.

(13) Aucilla Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open season:

1. General gun – Opening the first day of Zone C antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 57 days thereafter November 7 through January 3, except in the Pinhook still hunt area. Opening the first day of Zone C antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 6 days thereafter, reopening 1 day later and closing 6 days thereafter, and reopening 1 day later and closing 8 days thereafter November 7-13, 14-20, and 21-29 in the Pinhook still hunt area.

2. Small game – Opening the day after the last day of general gun season and ending the last day of gray squirrel season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. (except in the Pinhook still hunt area). Opening the day after the last day of general gun season in the Pinhook still hunt area and closing 18 days thereafter November 30 through December 18 (Pinhook still hunt area only), and January 4 through March 7.

3. through 4. No change.

5. Archery – Opening 49 days prior to the first day of Zone C antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 29 days thereafter September 19 through October 18, except in the Pinhook still hunt area. Opening 49 days prior to the first day of Zone C antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 8 days thereafter and reopening 13 days later and closing 8 days thereafter September 19-27 and October 10-18 in the Pinhook still hunt area.

6. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 14 days prior to the first day of Zone C antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter October 24-26.

7. Family hunt – Opening 7 days prior to the first day of Zone C antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 1 day thereafter October 31 through November 1, in the Pinhook still hunt area only.

8. Wild hog-still – Opening 42 days after the first day of Zone C antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 15 days thereafter December 19 through January 3, in the Pinhook still hunt area only.

9. through 14. No change.

(b) through (d) No change.

(14) Flint Rock Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open season:

1. through 9. No change.

10. Trapping – Opening the day after the last day of general gun season and closing January 20 through March 1.

11. No change.

(b) through (d) No change.

(15) Pine Log Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open season:

1. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C.

and closing 22 days thereafter ~~October 24 through November 15.~~

2. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 9 days after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter ~~December 5-7.~~

3. General gun – Opening the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 3 days thereafter, reopening 55 days later and closing 3 days thereafter, and reopening 1 day later and closing 4 days thereafter ~~November 26-29, January 23-25 and January 27-31.~~

4. Small game – During the quail season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. (except during general gun season) ~~November 14-25, November 30 through January 22 and February 1 through March 7.~~

5. through 6. No change.

7. Raccoon – During the quail season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. ~~Opening the second Saturday in November and closing 113 days thereafter.~~

8. through 11. No change.

(b) through (c) No change.

(d) General regulations:

1. through 8. No change.

9. Taking wildlife with centerfire rifles is prohibited during small game season.

(16) Eglin AFB Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open season:

1. through 4. No change.

5. Small game – During the quail season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. ~~Opening the second Saturday in November and ending 113 days thereafter~~ in areas and during days specified by the Installation Commander.

6. through 12. No change.

(b) through (c) No change.

(d) General regulations:

1. through 12. No change.

13. Taking wildlife with centerfire rifles is prohibited during small game season.

(17) Escambia River Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open season:

1. General gun – Open the first 58 days of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. ~~November 26-29 and December 12 through February 3.~~

2. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 29 days thereafter ~~October 24 through November 22.~~

3. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 9 days after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter ~~December 5-7.~~

4. Archery and muzzleloading gun – Opening the day after the last day of general gun season and closing 10 days thereafter ~~February 4-14.~~

5. Small game – Opening the second Saturday of November and closing the last day of quail season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. (except during general gun season) ~~November 14-25, November 30 through December 11 and February 4 through March 7.~~

6. through 13. No change.

(b) through (d) No change.

(18) No change.

(19) Choctawhatchee River Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open season:

1. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 29 days thereafter ~~October 24 through November 22.~~

2. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 9 days after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter ~~December 5-7.~~

3. General gun – Open the first 58 days of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. ~~November 26-29 and December 12 through February 3~~ except Holmes Creek Unit and East River Island.

4. Small game – During the quail season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. (except during general gun season) ~~November 14-25, November 30 through December 11 and February 4 through March 7.~~

5. Archery and muzzleloading gun – Opening the day after the last day of general gun season and closing 10 days thereafter ~~February 4-14.~~ Open the first 69 days of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. in Holmes Creek Unit and East River Island ~~only November 26-29 and December 12 through February 14.~~

6. through 9. No change.

10. Trapping – December 1 through March 1 in still hunt areas and the day after the last day following the close of general gun season through March 1 in dog hunt areas.

11. No change.

(b) through (c) No change.

(d) General regulations:

1. through 3. No change.

4. ~~During spring turkey season in that portion of the area north of the pipeline right of way, hunters shall check in and out at a check station when entering and exiting the area and shall check all turkeys taken.~~

5. through 8. renumbered 4. through 7. No change.

(20) Chipola River Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open seasons, except in the Altha Tract:

1. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C.

and closing 29 days thereafter ~~October 24 through November 22.~~

2. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 9 days after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter ~~December 5-7.~~

3. General gun – Open the first 43 days of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. ~~November 26-29 and December 12 through January 19.~~

4. Small game – During the quail season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. (except during general gun season) ~~November 14-25, November 30 through December 11 and January 20 through March 7.~~

5. Archery and muzzleloading gun – Opening 4 days after the last day of general gun season and closing 1 day thereafter and reopening 6 days later and closing 1 day thereafter ~~January 23-24 and 30-31.~~

6. through 12. No change.

(b) Open seasons in the Altha Tract:

1. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 6 days thereafter and reopening 1 day later and closing 8 days thereafter ~~October 24-30 and October 31 through November 8.~~

2. Family hunt – Opening the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 3 days thereafter ~~November 24-29.~~

3. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 9 days after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter ~~December 5-7.~~

4. Small game – The Saturday after the last day following the close of muzzleloading gun season through the first Sunday in March (Saturdays and Sundays only).

5. Spring turkey – Opening the first day of spring turkey season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter, reopening 11 days later and closing 2 days thereafter and reopening 12 days later and closing 2 days thereafter ~~March 20-22, and April 2-4 and 16-18.~~

6. through 7. No change.

(c) through (e) No change.

(21) Yellow River Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open seasons:

1. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 29 days thereafter ~~October 24 through November 22.~~

2. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 9 days after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter ~~December 5-6.~~

3. General gun – Open the first 58 days of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. ~~November 26-29 and December 12 through February 3.~~

4. Small game – During the quail season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. (except during general gun season) ~~November 14-25, November 30 through December 11 and February 4 through March 7.~~

5. Archery and muzzleloading gun – Opening the day after the last day of general gun season and closing 10 days thereafter ~~February 4-14.~~

6. through 11. No change.

(b) through (d) No change.

(22) Econfina Creek Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open season except in the mobility-impaired, Cat Creek and Fitzhugh Carter areas.

1. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 29 days thereafter ~~October 24 through November 22.~~

2. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 9 days after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter ~~December 5-7.~~

3. General gun – Open the first 58 days of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. ~~November 26-29 and December 12 through February 3.~~

4. Small game – During the quail season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. (except during general gun season) ~~November 14-25, November 30 through December 11 and February 4 through March 7.~~

5. Archery and muzzleloading gun – Opening the day after the last day of general gun season and closing 10 days thereafter ~~February 4-14.~~

6. through 11. No change.

(b) Open seasons in the mobility-impaired hunt area (area south of County Road 388):

1. General gun – Opening the day after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter, reopening 47 days later and closing 2 days thereafter, reopening 5 days later and closing 2 days thereafter, and reopening 3 days later and closing 2 days thereafter ~~November 27-29, January 15-17, 22-24, 29-31, and February 3-5.~~

2. through 3. No change.

4. Small game – Opening the Saturday after the last day following the close of general gun season and closing the first Sunday in March (Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays only).

(c) Open seasons in the Cat Creek (area south of State Road 20 and north of County Road 388) and Fitzhugh Carter (area west of State Road 77) areas:

1. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 6 days thereafter and reopening 1 day later and

~~closing 8 days thereafter October 24-30, and October 31 through November 8.~~

2. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 9 days after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter December 5-7.

3. General gun – Opening the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 3 days thereafter, reopening 55 days later and closing 3 days thereafter, and reopening 1 day later and closing 4 days thereafter November 26-29, January 23-26 and 27-31.

4. Small game – During the quail season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. (except during general gun season and muzzleloading gun seasons) November 14-25, November 30 through December 4, December 8 through January 22, and February 1 through March 7 (Cat Creek area) and opening the second Saturday in December and closing 15 days thereafter 12-27 (Fitzhugh Carter area).

5. No change.

6. Spring turkey – Opening the first day of spring turkey season established by rule 68A-13.004.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter, reopening 11 days later and closing 2 days thereafter and reopening 12 days later and closing 2 days thereafter March 20-22, and April 2-4 and 16-18.

7. through 8. No change.

(d) through (f) No change.

(23) Box-R Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open season:

1. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 6 days thereafter and reopening 1 day later and closing 8 days thereafter October 24-30, and October 31 through November 8.

2. No change.

3. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 9 days after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter December 5-7.

4. General gun – Opening the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 3 days thereafter, reopening 46 days later and closing 3 days thereafter, reopening 4 days later and closing 3 days thereafter, and reopening 4 days later and closing 3 days thereafter November 26-29, January 14-24, 21-24 and 28-31.

5. through 6. No change.

7. Spring turkey – Opening the first day of spring turkey season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 3 days thereafter, reopening 9 days later and closing 3 days thereafter, and reopening 11 days later and closing 3 days thereafter March 20-23, April 1-4 and 15-18.

8. Dove – Saturdays and Sundays Opening day during the first phase and during the remainder of the mourning dove and white-winged dove season established by Rule 68A-13.008,

F.A.C., that coincides with the archery, small game, muzzleloading gun, general gun, and wild hog-still ~~and spring turkey~~ seasons.

9. No change.

(b) Legal to take: All legal game, bear (only during those portions of the archery season that coincide with the open season established for the East Panhandle BMU in Rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C.), fish, frogs and furbearers. The bag limit for deer shall be one ~~antlered~~ deer per person, but not more than two per quota permit. Antlerless deer may only be taken during archery season (1 antlerless deer per quota permit) or by antlerless deer permit only. Taking antlered deer not having at least one antler with three or more points is prohibited, except by persons less than 16 years of age. During spring turkey season, one gobbler or bearded turkey may be taken per person, but not more than two per quota permit. During the wild hog-dog season, only wild hog may be taken. The take of deer is prohibited during wild hog-still season.

(c) through (d) No change.

(24) Lafayette Creek Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open season:

1. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 6 days thereafter and reopening 1 day later and closing 8 days thereafter October 24-30, and October 31 through November 8.

2. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 9 days after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter December 5-7.

3. Family hunt – Opening the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 3 days thereafter November 26-29.

4. General gun – Opening 58 days after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 3 days thereafter and reopening 1 day later and closing 4 days thereafter January 23-25 and January 27-31.

5. Small game – During the quail season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. (except during general gun, family hunt, muzzleloading gun, and wild hog-still seasons) November 14-25, November 30 through December 4, December 8 through January 22, and March 1-7.

6. through 10. No change.

(b) through (d) No change.

(25) Wakulla Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open season:

1. Archery – Opening 40 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter (Saturday, Sunday, and Monday) and reopening 4 days later and closing 23 days thereafter (Fridays, Saturdays, and Sundays only) October 17-19, 22-25, October 30 through November 1 and November 6-8 and 13-15.

2. Archery and muzzleloading gun – Opening 1 day after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter, reopening 12 days later and closing 2 days thereafter, reopening 12 days later and closing 2 days thereafter, reopening 12 days later and closing 2 days thereafter, and reopening 12 days later and closing 2 days thereafter November 27-29, December 11-13, 25-27, January 8-10 and 22-24.

3. Small game – Opening the day after the last day following the close of archery and muzzleloading gun season and closing 27 days thereafter.

4. through 6. No change.

(b) through (c) No change.

(d) General regulations:

1. through 6. No change.

7. Taking wildlife with centerfire rifles is prohibited during small game season.

(26) Perdido River Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open season:

1. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 29 days thereafter October 24 through November 22.

2. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 9 days after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter December 5-7.

3. Family hunt – Opening the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 3 days thereafter and reopening 40 days later and closing 2 days thereafter November 26-29 and January 8-10.

4. General gun – Opening 51 days following first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 6 days thereafter and reopening 1 day later and closing 8 days thereafter January 16-22 and January 23-31.

5. Archery and muzzleloading gun – Opening 4 days after the last day of general gun season and closing 10 days thereafter February 4-14.

6. Small game – Opening 3 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing the last day of gray squirrel season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. (except during general gun, family hunt, muzzleloading gun, and archery and muzzleloading gun seasons) November 23-25, November 30 through December 4, December 8 through January 7, January 11-15, February 1-3 and February 15 through March 7.

7. through 11. No change.

(b) through (d) No change.

(27) Juniper Creek Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open season:

1. Family hunt – Opening 1 day after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C.

and closing 2 days thereafter, reopening December 24 and closing 2 days thereafter, reopening December 31 and closing 2 days thereafter, reopening 1 day prior to the third Saturday in January and closing 2 days thereafter, and reopening 12 days later and closing 2 days thereafter November 27-29, December 24-26, December 31 through January 2, January 15-17 and January 29-31.

2. through 3. No change.

(b) through (d) No change.

(28) Beaverdam Creek Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open season:

1. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 29 days thereafter October 24 through November 22.

2. Small game – During the quail season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. (except during the family hunt and general gun seasons) November 14-25, November 30 through December 11 and February 4 through March 7.

3. Family hunt – Opening the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 3 days thereafter November 26-29.

4. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 9 days after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter December 5-7.

5. General gun – Opening the second Saturday in December and closing 53 days thereafter 12 through February 3.

6. Archery and muzzleloading gun – Opening the day after the last day of general gun season and closing 10 days thereafter February 4-14.

7. through 11. No change.

(b) through (d) No change.

(29) Escribano Point Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open season:

1. General gun – Opening the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 3 days thereafter, reopening 55 days later and closing 3 days thereafter, reopening 1 day later and closing 4 days thereafter, reopening 5 days later and closing 3 days thereafter November 26-29, January 23-26, January 27-31 and February 5-8.

2. Archery – Opening 33 days prior to the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 6 days thereafter and reopening 1 day later and closing 8 days thereafter October 24-30 through October 31 through November 8.

3. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 9 days after the first day of Zone D antlered deer season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. and closing 2 days thereafter December 5-7.

4. Archery and muzzleloading gun – Opening 5 days after the last day of general gun season and closing 2 days thereafter February 13-15.

5. Spring turkey – Opening the first day of spring turkey season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. ~~third Saturday in March~~ and closing 2 days thereafter, reopening 11 days later and closing 2 days thereafter, reopening 5 days later and closing 2 days thereafter, and reopening 12 days later and closing 2 days thereafter.

6. Small game – During the quail season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C. (except during general gun season, muzzleloading gun, and archery and muzzleloading gun seasons) November 14-25, November 30 through December 4, December 8 through January 22, February 1-4, February 9-12 and February 16 through March 7.

7. No change.

(b) through (d) No change.

(30) Plank Road Wildlife Management Area.

(a) Open season:

1. No change.

2. Archery – Opening 55 days prior to the fourth Thursday Sunday in November and closing 23 days later (Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays only).

3. Muzzleloading gun – Opening 26 days prior to the fourth Thursday Sunday in November and closing 2 days thereafter.

4. Family hunt – Opening the Saturday prior to the fourth Thursday Sunday in November and closing 1 day thereafter.

5. General gun – Opening 19 days prior to the fourth Thursday Sunday in November and closing 2 days thereafter, reopening the fourth Thursday ~~third Sunday~~ in November and closing 3 days thereafter, and reopening 12 days later and closing 2 days thereafter.

6. Mobility-impaired general gun – Opening 8 days after the fourth Thursday Sunday in November and closing 3 days thereafter.

7. Small game – Opening the day after the last day of general gun season and closing the last day of gray squirrel season established by rule 68A-13.004, F.A.C ~~first Sunday in March.~~

8. through 11. No change.

(b) Legal to take: All legal game, wild turkey (bearded turkey or gobblers only), fish, frogs and furbearers. Taking antlered deer not having at least one antler with three or more points or one antler with a main beam of 10-inches or more in length is prohibited, except by persons less than 16 years of age. The take of antlerless deer is prohibited except during the family hunt and mobility-impaired general gun season. During the family hunt, the bag limit shall be two deer per quota permit, only one of which may be antlerless. During the mobility-impaired general gun season the bag limit for antlerless deer

shall be one per quota permit and only mobility-impaired hunters may take antlerless deer.

(c) No change.

(d) General regulations:

1. Public access allowed year round but only from 1.5 hours before sunrise until 1.5 hours after sunset except during the mobility-impaired general gun hunt when public access is prohibited except for individuals participating in the hunt and non-hunting assistants as provided in Rule 68A-15.005, F.A.C.

2. through 5. No change.

6. Taking wildlife with centerfire rifles is prohibited during small game season.

PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE: July 1, 2021

Rulemaking Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const., 379.2223, 375.313 FS. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const., 379.2223, 375.313 FS. History–New 6-21-82, Amended 7-1-83, 7-5-84, 7-1-85, 5-7-86, 5-10-87, 6-8-87, 5-1-88, 7-1-89, 7-1-90, 9-1-90, 7-1-91, 9-1-91, 7-1-92, 7-2-92, 7-1-93, 3-1-94, 7-1-94, 7-1-95, 7-2-95, 8-15-95, 7-1-96, 7-2-96, 6-1-97, 12-3-97, 7-1-98, 7-2-98, 8-11-98, 7-1-99, Formerly 39-15.063, Amended 11-17-99, 7-1-00, 7-1-01, 7-22-01, 6-2-02, 5-1-03, 7-1-03, 7-1-04, 7-2-04, 8-1-04, 7-1-05, 7-1-06, 7-1-07, 7-1-08, 7-1-09, 7-20-09, 7-1-10, 7-1-11, 11-14-11, 7-1-12, 7-1-13, 7-1-14, 7-2-14, 11-2-14, 7-1-15, 7-29-15, 7-1-16, 7-1-17, 9-14-17, 7-1-18, 7-1-19, 7-1-20, 7-1-21.

BE ADVISED THAT THESE PROPOSED RULES MAY BE FILED FOR ADOPTION AS SOON AS POSSIBLE FOLLOWING THE COMMISSION MEETING AT WHICH THEY ARE CONSIDERED IF THE RULES ARE NOT CHANGED. IF CHANGED, THE RULES MAY BE FILED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AFTER PUBLICATION OF A NOTICE OF CHANGE IN THE F.A.R.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: George Warthen, Director, Division of Hunting and Game Management, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1600.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 17, 2020

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 19, 2020

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

NAVIGATION DISTRICTS

West Coast Inland Navigation District

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
66A-2.003	Policy
66A-2.007	Funding Conditions

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 46 No. 242, December 15, 2020 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

66A-2.003 Policy.

The following constitutes WCIND’s policy pertaining to the administration of the additional programs undertaken pursuant to Section 374.976, F.S.:

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) Budget-Cycle Funding: Each fiscal year, the Board will allocate Program funds during the annual budget process based upon WCIND’s overall goals, priorities, fiscal responsibilities, and operational needs for the upcoming fiscal year. Funds available to each member county will be their proportional balances for county specific projects as allocated in any fiscal year budget. County specific project funds are calculated by subtracting WCIND’s regional and administrative costs from net ad valorem tax revenue then adding any unused CNIF carried over from the prior fiscal year. Budget-cycle funding shall be available in the following Program Area match ratios and allocation limits:

Waterway Development Projects Funding Match Ratios and Allocation Limits		
Project Category	Match	Limits
Public Navigation	No Match	Up to 100%
Boater Recreation	50%	Up to 100%
Boating Safety and Education	50%	Up to 100%
Marine Law Enforcement	No Match	Up to 35%*
Environmental Education	No Match	Up to 25%*

* A waiver of the 35% and 25% limits may be ~~requested and granted by the Board~~ when requested by a member county due to its total project needs and priorities exceeding the allocation limits in a budget cycle in consideration of a member county’s needs and priorities. Such requests shall be indicated on Form No. 1, "Funding Application", submitted pursuant to subsection 66A-2.004, F.A.C. Member counties shall request the waiver as part of the official Board of County Commissioners resolution approving the applications required by subsections 66A-2.004(1) and (2), F.A.C.

(5) through (7) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 374.976(2) FS. Law Implemented 374.976(1)-(3) FS. History—New 11-11-90, Formerly 16S-2.003, Amended, _____.

66A-2.007 Funding Conditions.

The following constitute the general conditions for Program compliance:

(1) through (5) No change.

(6) Project Accessibility. Notwithstanding facilities used exclusively for marine law enforcement or marine fire and rescue services, facilities funded in whole or in part by Program funds shall be accessible to the public on a non-exclusive basis without regard to age, gender, race, religion, marital status, disability, or ethnic group, and shall be open at hours comparable to similar state or local public facilities reasonable times.

(7) User Fees. User fees may be charged for the use of facilities funded in whole or in part by Program funds. Discrimination based on residence, including preferential reservation, membership or annual permit systems, is prohibited ~~except to the extent reasonable~~ differences in user fees may be maintained on the basis of residence. User fees charged to nonresidents cannot exceed twice the amount charged to residents. Where there is no charge for residents, but a user fee is charged to nonresidents, nonresident user fees cannot exceed user fees charged for residents at comparable state or local public facilities. User fees based upon residence shall be set forth in the project agreement and only apply to the project areas as described therein.

(8) through (14) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 374.976(2) FS. Law Implemented 374.976(1)-(3) FS. History—New 11-11-90, Formerly 16S-2.007, Amended, _____.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Justin D. McBride, Executive Director, West Coast Inland Navigation District, 200 E. Miami Avenue, Venice, FL 34285, (941)485-9402, justin@wcind.net

NAVIGATION DISTRICTS

West Coast Inland Navigation District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 66A-2.0054 Boater Safety and Education Projects

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following corrections have been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 46 No. 242, December 15, 2020 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 20 ~~19~~, 2020

In subsection 66A-2.0054, the entirety of subsection (4) should have been underlined as follows:

66A-2.0054 Boating Safety and Education Projects.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) Boating Safety and Education Instruction. Program funds may be used to pay direct costs incurred in connection with enhancing boating safety and education capabilities, including acquisition of specialized instruction services and acquisition of the following supplies:

(a) Instructional materials for curriculum delivered via in-house classroom or on the water instruction; and

(b) Other supplies as determined by the Board to be integral to the curriculum and an enhancement of the boating safety and education experience.

Rulemaking Authority 374.976(2) FS. Law Implemented 374.976(1)-(3) FS. History—New _____.

**Section IV
 Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
 Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
 Variance or Waiver**

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 61G19-7.008 Certificates of Satisfactory Completion

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 21, 2020, the Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board, received a petition for variance or waiver submitted by Jesse Green,

regarding Rule 61G19-7.008, F.A.C., which requires A Certificate of Satisfactory Completion submitted by a provider of an approved training program. Petitioner wants to extend the three-year time period for completion of a Board approved 200-hour Mechanical Inspector/Plans Review Cross-Training Program provided by England Enterprises. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0783, or by electronic mail – Krista.Woodard@myfloridalicense.com., within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Krista B. Woodard, Executive Director, at the above address.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on December 22, 2020, the Department of Environmental Protection (Department), received a petition for variance from Trilogy MedWaste Southeast, LLC. The petition requested a variance from paragraph 403.7211(2)(b) of Title XXIX, Florida Statutes (F.S.), to relieve and prevent any hardship from such section which, when read in connection with subsection 403.7211(5), F.S., mandates that no person shall construct or operate a transfer facility for the management of hazardous waste that is not more than 1,500 yards from certain businesses and places of assembly. The facility is located 10805 Southport Drive, Orlando, Florida 32824. The petition has been assigned OGC No. 21-0032.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Bheem Kothur, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Tallahassee, Florida 32301; telephone (850)245-8781; e-mail Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays. Written comments must be received by the Department of Environmental Protection no later than 14 days from the date of publication of this notice.

**Section VI
 Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings**

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Agricultural Environmental Services
 The Agricultural Feed, Seed and Fertilizer Advisory Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, February 2, 2021, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. Web Conference Information - <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/400793765>

You can also dial in using your phone. United States (Toll Free): 1(877)309-2073, Access Code: 400-793-765

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Council discusses and makes recommendations regarding actions to be taken with respect to the regulation and enforcement of agricultural feed, seed and fertilizer.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Bureau of Inspection or Incident Response at (850)617-7996. For more information, you may contact: Neil Richmond, Chief, Bureau of Inspection and Incident Response at (850)617-7996 or Neil.Richmond@fdacs.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind

The Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind (FSDB) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIMES: Friday, January 22, 2021, 8:00 a.m. Special Purpose Meeting for Interviews for the New Fund Advisor; 10:30 a.m., Workshop; 11:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting

PLACE: FSDB Campus, 207 San Marco Ave., St. Augustine, FL 32084, Moore Hall Center for Learning and Development (CLD) and Room 215. Moore Hall is located on the corner of North San Marco Avenue and Macaris Street.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: 8:00 a.m. Special Purpose Meeting – the Board will interview the respondents to the RFP for a new Fund Advisor.

10:30 a.m. BOT Workshop – Topic – Government in the Sunshine.

11:00 a.m. Board of Trustees' regularly scheduled meeting will consider all matters from the Spec. Purpose Meeting, all agenda items including action items, new business and/or unfinished business presented during the meeting.

Due to Social Distancing and COVID 19 concerns, there is limited seating in the CLD, however, additional seating will be available in room 215. All meetings will be live-streamed and available on the FSDB website at www.fsdbsk12.org.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Cindy Brueckner, Executive Assistant to the President and Board of Trustees, at (904)827-2210 or by email at bruecknerc@fsdbk12.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Cindy Brueckner, Executive Assistant to the President and Board of Trustees, at (904)827-2210 or by email at bruecknerc@fsdbk12.org. Please note that FSDB provides

ASL interpreters at all public meetings; however, if you require additional support to access the meeting please contact Ms. Brueckner 48 hours before the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Cindy Brueckner, Executive Assistant to the President and Board of Trustees, at (904)827-2210 or by email at bruecknerc@fsdbk12.org.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Commission for Independent Education

The Commission for Independent Education announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: January 26, 2021, 9:00 a.m.; January 27, 2021, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Virtual via GoToMeeting and Mission Inn Resort and Club, 10400 County Road 48, Howey In The Hills, Florida 34737

Please register for “Commission for Independent Education” on Jan 26, 2021 and Jan 27, 2021, 9:00 a.m. ET at: <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3494924564980453903>

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar.

Choose one of the following audio options:

TO USE YOUR COMPUTER'S AUDIO:

When the webinar begins, you will be connected to audio using your computer's microphone and speakers (VoIP). A headset is recommended.

--OR--

TO USE YOUR TELEPHONE: If you prefer to use your phone, you must select "Use Telephone" after joining the webinar and call in using the numbers below. United States: (213)929-4212, Access Code: 863-589-996, Audio PIN: Shown after joining the webinar, Webinar ID: 630-579-587

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: On January 26, 2021 beginning at 9:00 a.m. the Commission for Independent Education will consider All Degree Granting Institutions and on January 27, 2021 beginning at 9:00 a.m. all Non-Degree granting Institutions for the following: Disciplinary Matters, Informal Hearings, Institutions Ordered to Appear Back Before the Commission, New Applications for Licensure, Institutional Applications for Program Modifications and Additional Programs, Applications for Annual License, Motions for Extension of License, Motions for

Request for Extension of Time to Comply with Contingencies, Reports, Approved Applicant Letters Sent, Licenses Sent, Closed Schools, Agent Training Programs, Annual Renewals, Extension of Annual Licenses, Licenses by Means of Accreditation, Annual Reviews of License By Means of Accreditation, Substantive Change Applications, Name Change Applications, Attorney and Executive Director Reports, Applications for Exemption for Religious Colleges, Improper School Closure Reports, Rules Committee report and vote on proposed language and the General Business of the Commission. Public Comment: The Commission is committed to promoting transparency and public input during its public meetings. Speakers are requested to complete a public comment form, which will be available at the meeting, and to indicate whether they represent a group or faction. The Commission will hear public comment only regarding issues on the agenda. Individuals and representatives of groups will generally be allotted three minutes, but the time may be extended or shortened at the discretion of the Chair. The Chair may impose a cumulative time limit for all public comment on any agenda item.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Commission for Independent Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1414, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Commission for Independent Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1414, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: The Commission for Independent Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1414, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

The FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION announces a prehearing conference and a hearing in the following docket to which all persons are invited.

DOCKET NO. AND TITLE: Docket No. 20200139-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Charlotte, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, Polk, and Seminole Counties, by Utilities, Inc. of Florida.

PREHEARING CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, January 19, 2021, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Parties will participate by telephone using the GoToMeeting Platform. The public may view a live stream of the Prehearing Conference online using the link available at <http://www.floridapsc.com/Conferences/AudioVideoEventCoverage>.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED AT THE PREHEARING:

The purpose of this prehearing conference is to: (1) simplify the issues; (2) identify the positions of the parties on the issues; (3) consider the possibility of obtaining admissions of fact and of documents that will avoid unnecessary proof; (4) identify exhibits; (5) establish an order of witnesses; and (6) consider such other matters as may aid in the disposition of the action.

HEARING DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 immediately following the Commission's Agenda Conference.

PLACE: Parties will participate by telephone and video using the GoToMeeting Platform. The public may view a live stream of the Hearing online using the link available at <http://www.floridapsc.com/Conferences/AudioVideoEventCoverage>.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED AT THE HEARING:

The purpose of this hearing shall be to receive testimony and exhibits and to take final action relative to the Commission's examination of the matters related to the utility's application for an increase in rates to make a determination as to appropriate rates, and to take action on any motions or other matters that may be pending at the time of the hearing. The Commission may rule on any such motions from the bench or may take the matters under advisement. This proceeding shall: (1) allow the parties to present evidence and testimony in support of their positions; (2) allow for such other purposes as the Commission may deem appropriate. All witnesses shall be subject to cross-examination at the conclusion of their testimony. The hearing will be governed by the provisions of Chapter 120, Florida Statutes, Chapter 366, Florida Statutes, and Chapters 25-22, 28-106, and 28-109, Florida Administrative Code. The contact person is Walt Trierweiler at wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us, Bianca Lherisson at blheriss@psc.state.fl.us or (850)413-6199.

SPECIAL COVID-19 CONSIDERATIONS: Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, the Commission must limit the manner in which the public may participate or view the Prehearing Conference and Hearing. Due to these extraordinary circumstances, no member of the public may attend in person.

ADA: In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate at this proceeding should contact the Office of Commission Clerk no later than five days prior to the hearing at 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 or (850)413-6770

(Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8770 Voice or 1(800)955-8771 TDD).

EMERGENCY CANCELLATION OF HEARING: If settlement of the case or a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the proceedings, Commission staff will attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties. Notice of cancellation will also be provided on the Commission’s website (<http://www.floridapsc.com>) under the Hot Topics link found on the home page. Cancellation may also be confirmed by calling the Office of the General Counsel at (850)413-6199.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Central Florida Regional Planning Council
 The Heartland Regional Transportation Planning Organization (HRTPO) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 27, 2021, 10:30 a.m.
PLACE: Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone: <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/356295645>
 You can also dial in using your phone: 1(872)240-3311, Access Code: 356-295-645

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular meeting of the Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) Local Coordinating Board (LCB) for Glades and Hendry Counties, being conducted virtually: Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone: <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/356295645>
 You can also dial in using your Phone: 1(872)240-3311, Access Code: 356-295-645

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Marybeth Soderstrom, Transportation Director, at 1(863)534-7130 ext 134 or at msoderstrom@cfrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Marybeth Soderstrom, Transportation Director, at 1(863)534-7130 ext 134 or at msoderstrom@cfrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District
 The Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, January 27, 2021, 2:00 p.m.
PLACE: SWFWMD, 2379 Broad Street, Brooksville, FL 34604

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Springs Coast Steering Committee Meeting. To discuss committee business. Due to COVID-19, this meeting will be held through electronic media to reduce public gatherings and practice social distancing. Additional instructions regarding viewing of and participation in the meeting are available on the District’s website at WaterMatters.org or by calling 1(800)423-1476 and requesting assistance.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: WaterMatters.org – Boards, Meetings & Event Calendar, 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFWMD Human Resources Office Chief at 2379 Broad St., Brooksville, FL 34604-6899, telephone (352)796-7211 or 1(800)423-1476 (FL only), ext. 4747; or email ADACoordinator@WaterMatters.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Lauren.Vossler@watermatters.org, 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, x4400 (Ad OrderEXE0765).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District
 The South Florida Water Management District announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, January 22, 2021, 10:00 a.m.
Water and Climate Resilience Metrics Public Workshop
PLACE: This workshop will be conducted via Zoom, a media technology free for the public to use. https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_zmuS0TVSTTimBTplkKkIlg

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This public workshop will provide an overview of considerations for determining the District’s water and climate resilience metrics, observed trends, and implementation efforts. The District is committed to addressing the impacts of sea level rise, climate change, population growth and land development. As part of a series of resilience initiatives, the District is seeking input on

the development of water and climate resilience metrics to track and document shifts and trends in District managed water and climate observed data. These efforts support the assessment of current and future climate condition scenarios, operational decisions, and District resiliency priorities. The District’s commitment to these priorities assist with informing stakeholders, the public, and partner agencies in water resilience features while continuing to support local resiliency strategies.

The public and stakeholders will have an opportunity to view and comment on the workshop by utilizing the following link: https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_zmuS0TVSTTImBTplkKkllg. This link can also be found on the District’s website at www.sfwmd.gov/calendar and will go live at approximately 10:00 a.m. on January 22, 2021.

This entire workshop will be conducted via media technology. One or more members of the Governing Board of the South Florida Water Management District may attend and participate in this workshop. No Governing Board action will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jenni Hiscock at jenhisco@sfwmd.gov, (561)682-2767, or at www.sfwmd.gov/calendar.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least seven days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rosie Byrd, District Clerk, at rbyrd@sfwmd.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Jenni Hiscock at jenhisco@sfwmd.gov, or (561)682-2767.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Division of Communications

The Department of Management Services announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, January 26, 2021, 9:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Teleconference only: Dial in (Toll Free): 1(866)899-4679, United States: (571)317-3116, Access Code: 488-454-357, Audio Pin: (None) Select #

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Joint Task Force (JTF) Technical Committee will discuss items to bring to the attention of the JTF Board regarding the Statewide Law Enforcement Radio System (SLERS).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Millie Marchiano, (850)922-7435, Millicent.Marchiano@dms.fl.gov. The Agenda and handouts will be made available closer to the date of the meeting at the following web address: http://www.dms.myflorida.com/business_operations/telecomm

[unications/radio_communications_services/statewide_law_enforcement_radio_system_slers/upcoming_joint_task_force_meetings](https://www.dms.fl.gov/communications/radio_communications_services/statewide_law_enforcement_radio_system_slers/upcoming_joint_task_force_meetings).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Millie Marchiano at (850)922-7435 or by email at millicent.marchiano@dms.fl.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Millie Marchiano at (850)922-7435 or by email at millicent.marchiano@dms.fl.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

The Florida Building Commission, Accessibility Advisory Council, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 2, 2021, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Meetings to be conducted using communications media technology, specifically teleconference and webinar: Join the meeting at <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/533378925>. Join the conference call: United States (toll-free): 1(866)899-4679, Meeting ID/Access Code: 533-378-925; public point of access 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Review of Applications for Waivers from Accessibility Requirements and other Council Business as noted on Agenda.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Chip Sellers, as set forth below or on the Commission website.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1824, fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Chip Sellers, Accessibility Advisory Council, Building Codes and Standards

Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1824, fax: (850)414-8436 or access information on the Commission's website: <https://floridabuilding.org/c/default.aspx>.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
 The Department of Environmental Protection, State Revolving Fund Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 24, 2021, 2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.
PLACE: Virtual meeting, email Michael.Isaacson@FloridaDEP.gov for an invitation

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A public virtual meeting will commence at 2:00 p.m. until not later than 4:00 p.m., to discuss the issues and recommendations for management of the FY 2021 Clean Water State Revolving Fund and Drinking Water State Revolving Fund priority lists of projects to be funded with loans under Chapter 62-503 and Chapter 62-552, Florida Administrative Code, respectively, and may discuss the Additional Supplemental Appropriations for Disaster Relief Act priority lists. To request an invitation to the virtual meeting, please send an email to: Michael.Isaacson@FloridaDEP.gov.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michael Isaacson, State Revolving Fund Program, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 3505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, (850)245-2928, Michael.Isaacson@FloridaDEP.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Michael Isaacson. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Michael Isaacson, (850)245-2928, Michael.Isaacson@FloridaDEP.gov, State Revolving Fund Program, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 3505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
 Board of Chiropractic Medicine

The Department of Health announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 26, 2021, 8:30 a.m.
PLACE: <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/282563701>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General board business to include licensure and discipline.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://floridaschiropracticmedicine.gov/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to

participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Anthony.Spivey@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
 Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel

The Department of Health announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 12, 2021, 9:00 a.m.
PLACE: 1(888)585-9008, 136-103-141 participant code

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General board business to include licensure and discipline.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://floridasclinicallabs.gov>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Anthony.Spivey@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
 Division of Family Health Services

The Florida Department of Health/Division of Community Health Promotion announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 19, 2021, 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: Call-in toll-free number: 1(866)899-4679, Access Code: 479-030-157

<https://www.gotomeet.me/FDOH-MCH/information-clearinghouse-on-developmental-disabil>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Health/Bureau of Family Health Services is conducting a monthly meeting with the Information

Clearinghouse on Developmental Disabilities Advisory Council to advise the Department of Health on establishing and maintaining a clearinghouse of information related to developmental disabilities on its website.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Casey.Omeke@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Casey.Omeke@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Casey.Omeke@flhealth.gov.

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Vessel Registration and Boating Safety

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

68D-24.017 Palm Beach County Boating Restricted Areas
 The Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, January 19, 2021, 5:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: via Adobe Connect. To join the meeting: <http://fwc.adobeconnect.com/ruleprop/>.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Proposed changes to Rule 68D-24.017 to establish a boating restricted area in Jupiter Narrows.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ginny Worley, Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, Division of Law Enforcement, Boating and Waterways Section, 620 S Meridian Street, Tallahassee FL 32399-1600 or ginny.worley@myfwc.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: ADA Coordinator at (850)488-6411. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

BOARD OF GOVERNORS

The Board of Governors, State University System of Florida, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 27, 2021, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: New College of Florida, 5845 General Dougher Place, Sarasota, FL 34243 and can be accessed here:

<https://ncf.zoom.us/j/92881259545?pwd=aVNXQ1htd1c0b005RDJVNmNyWWxJQT09>

Webinar ID: 928 8125 9545. Due to COVID-19, space is limited and the public is encouraged to attend using the Zoom link.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Board of Governors and its committees will meet to conduct the regular business of the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Vikki Shirley, Corporate Secretary, Board of Governors, 325 W. Gaines St., Suite 1614, Tallahassee, FL 32399 and will be available at www.flbog.edu.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Vikki Shirley, Corporate Secretary, Board of Governors, 325 W. Gaines St., Suite 1614, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-0466. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Vikki Shirley, Corporate Secretary, Board of Governors, 325 W. Gaines St., Suite 1614, Tallahassee, FL 32399.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Workforce Services

The Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 20, 2021, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 1211 Governors Square Boulevard, Suite 300, Tallahassee, Florida 32301. Call (850)988-5144, and enter phone conference ID: 756 701 156#.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Disposition of cases pending before the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission that are ready for final review and the Chairman's report. No public testimony will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission at RAAC.Inquiries@deo.myflorida.com.

SPECIAL COVID-19 CONSIDERATIONS: As the Governor of the State of Florida and Leon County have declared a state of emergency due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, the Commission must limit the manner in which the public may participate; accordingly, no member of the public may attend in person. Any interested person who would like to attend telephonically

should call (850)988-5144 and enter phone conference ID: 756 701 156#.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission at (850)487-2685 or RAAC.Inquiries@deo.myflorida.com.

EMERGENCY CANCELLATION OF MEETING: If a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the meeting, Commission staff will attempt to give timely notice. Notice of cancellation will be provided on the Commission's website (www.raac.myflorida.com). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 1211 Governors Square Boulevard, Suite 300, Tallahassee, Florida 32301, (850)487-2685, RAAC.Inquiries@deo.myflorida.com.

Center for Independent Living in Central Florida, Inc.
The Center for Independent Living Orlando announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 14, 2021, 8:15 a.m.

PLACE: CIL Office

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
General Committee Meeting

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Carla Campbell

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Carla Campbell. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Carla Campbell

Florida Workers' Compensation Joint Underwriting Association, Inc.

The FWCJUA Producer Appeals Committee announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 20, 2021, 10:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: Contact Kathy Coyne at (941)378-7408 to participate.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Agenda topics include appeals from Agencies and their Designated Producers in response to the revocation of their privileges to submit business to the FWCJUA.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kathy Coyne or at www.fwcjua.com.

Commission for Florida Law Enforcement Accreditation, Inc.
The Commission for Florida Law Enforcement Accreditation announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: SLECA SRIC Virtual meeting, Wednesday, February 3, 2021, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Virtual: You can dial in using your phone. United States (Toll Free): 1(877)568-4106, United States: (646)749-3129, Access Code: 766-016-813

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Discussion of proposed standards changes.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kim Wachter at (850)413-4098.

Infinite Source Communications Group, LLC
The Florida Department of Transportation, District Four announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, January 19, 2021, 6:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: To participate from your computer, tablet or smartphone please register using the link below:

<https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/968656960379533326>

Participants can also use their phone by dialing in to (562)247-8421, Access code: 127-649-039.

Project information is posted at https://www.d4fdot.com/bcfdot/future_projects_index.asp.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Four will hold a Virtual Public Meeting for the City of Oakland Park Sidewalk Improvement Project, in Broward County. The project identification number is 439990-1-52-01

The Virtual Public Meeting will consist of a formal presentation followed by an open discussion. Staff will be available to answer questions and provide assistance. Questions will be responded to as time permits, in the order received. If your question is not responded to during the event, a response will be provided in writing following the virtual public meeting.

If you are not able to join the Virtual Public Meeting, a recording of it will be posted at: https://www.d4fdot.com/bcfdot/future_projects_index.asp.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: FDOT Project Manager, Ms. Helen James, P.E. at (954)777-4346 or via email at Helen.James@dot.state.fl.us.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: Ms. Helen James, P.E. at (954)777-4346 or in writing at FDOT, 3400 West Commercial Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309 or by email at: Helen.James@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). For more information, you may contact: FDOT Project Manager, Ms. Helen James, P.E. at (954)777-4346 or via email at Helen.James@dot.state.fl.us.

Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements

NONE

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

Pasco County Board of County Commissioners
 IFB-KM-21-033 COUNTY ROAD 54 IMPROVEMENTS
 PHASE II

NOTICE OF INVITATION FOR BID: The Pasco County Board of County Commissioners, Purchasing Department is soliciting formal, competitive, sealed bids from contractors for IFB-KM-21-033; County Road 54 Improvements Phase II; Closing 02/16/2021, 1:00 p.m. More information at www.BidNetDirect.com.

Section XII
Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE
 Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, January 5, 2021 and 3:00 p.m., Monday, January 11, 2021.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
5C-3.001	1/11/2021	1/31/2021
5C-3.004	1/11/2021	1/31/2021
5C-3.012	1/11/2021	1/31/2021
5C-3.015	1/11/2021	1/31/2021
25-6.0141	1/6/2021	1/26/2021
25-6.043	1/7/2021	1/7/2021
25-7.0141	1/6/2021	1/26/2021
25-7.039	1/7/2021	1/7/2021
25-22.0406	1/7/2021	1/7/2021
25-22.0407	1/7/2021	1/7/2021
25-30.116	1/6/2021	1/26/2021
25-30.436	1/7/2021	1/7/2021
25-30.437	1/7/2021	1/7/2021
25-30.438	1/7/2021	1/7/2021
25-30.4385	1/7/2021	1/7/2021

25-30.440	1/7/2021	1/7/2021
25-30.443	1/7/2021	1/7/2021
40E-2.091	1/11/2021	1/31/2021
40E-10.021	1/11/2021	1/31/2021
40E-10.031	1/11/2021	1/31/2021
40E-10.061	1/11/2021	1/31/2021
53ER21-2	1/6/2021	1/6/2021
53ER21-3	1/6/2021	1/6/2021
61G19-6.019	1/8/2021	1/28/2021
64B9-4.020	1/5/2021	1/25/2021
64B9-8.005	1/5/2021	1/25/2021
64B14-4.100	1/7/2021	1/27/2021
64B14-4.115	1/7/2021	1/27/2021
68B-27.013	1/6/2021	1/26/2021
68B-27.014	1/6/2021	1/26/2021
68B-27.017	1/6/2021	1/26/2021
68B-27.018	1/6/2021	1/26/2021
68B-27.019	1/6/2021	1/26/2021
LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
60P-1.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.002	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****

than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Vanderhall Motor Works, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Naples Motorsports Inc., as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Vanderhall Motor Works, Inc., (line-make VAND) at 1250 Airport Road South, Naples, (Collier County), Florida, 34104, on or after February 10, 2021.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Naples Motorsports Inc., are dealer operator(s): Todd Rosenthal, 1250 Airport Road South, Naples, Florida 34104; principal investor(s): Todd Rosenthal, 1250 Airport Road South, Naples, Florida 34104.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS-65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Ron Matheny, Vanderhall Motor Works, Inc., 3500 Mountain Vista Parkway, Provo, Utah 84606.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

Section XIII Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

INDEX TO RULES FILED BETWEEN
JANUARY 4, 2021 AND JANUARY 8, 2021

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE				
Sales and Use Tax				
12A-19.100	1/4/21	1/24/21	46/204	46/240

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

The establishment of Naples Motorsports Inc., line-make VAND

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

25-6.0141	1/6/21	1/26/21	46/235
25-6.043	1/7/21	1/27/21	46/237
25-7.0141	1/6/21	1/26/21	46/235
25-7.039	1/7/21	1/27/21	46/237
25-22.0406	1/7/21	1/27/21	46/237
25-22.0407	1/7/21	1/27/21	46/237
25-30.116	1/6/21	1/26/21	46/235
25-30.436	1/7/21	1/27/21	46/237
25-30.437	1/7/21	1/27/21	46/237
25-30.438	1/7/21	1/27/21	46/237
25-30.4385	1/7/21	1/27/21	46/237
25-30.440	1/7/21	1/27/21	46/237
25-30.443	1/7/21	1/27/21	46/237

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Suwannee River Water Management District

40B-4.1110	1/4/21	1/24/21	46/223	46/236
40B-4.3000	1/4/21	1/24/21	46/223	46/236

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
----------	-----------	----------------	-------------------	------------------

DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

53ER21-2	1/6/21	1/6/21	47/04
53ER21-3	1/6/21	1/6/21	47/04

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Cosmetology

61G5-17.0161	1/4/21	1/24/21	46/232
61G5-18.00015	1/4/21	1/24/21	46/232
61G5-18.0081	1/4/21	1/24/21	46/232

Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board

61G19-6.0191	1/8/21	1/28/21	46/176	46/231
--------------	--------	---------	--------	--------

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

64B9-4.020	1/5/21	1/25/21	46/232
64B9-8.005	1/5/21	1/25/21	46/232

Board of Orthotists and Prosthetists

64B14-4.100	1/7/21	1/27/21	46/198
64B14-4.115	1/7/21	1/27/21	46/198

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Marine Fisheries

68B-27.013	1/6/21	1/26/21	46/169
68B-27.014	1/6/21	1/26/21	46/169

68B-27.017	1/6/21	1/26/21	46/169
68B-27.018	1/6/21	1/26/21	46/169
68B-27.019	1/6/21	1/26/21	46/169

LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE REVIEW/ APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

E911 Board

60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****	42/105
-------------	-----------	------------	--------

Division of State Employees' Insurance

60P-1.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****	45/191
60P-2.002	11/5/2019	**/**/****	45/191
60P-2.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****	45/191

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****	39/95	41/49
-------------	-----------	------------	-------	-------

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.